CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES Office of the Vice President for Student Affairs

ACADEMIC SENATE, STUDENT POLICY COMMITTEE

October 14, 2010 1:30 - 3:10 p.m., SA 110

MINUTES

- Present: M. Adamian, C. Dy, A. Ham, M. Javeri, R. Ledesma, C. Lung, M. Pomirchy, A. Ross, K. Wasley
- Excused: K. Mew, R. Salinas
- 1. <u>Call to Order</u> The meeting was called to order by Academic Senate Vice Chair S. Classen at 1:30 p.m.
- 2. Introductions
- <u>Election of the Chair and Vice Chair</u> M/S/P
 R. Salinas as Chair
 M. Adamian as Vice Chair
- <u>Approval of the Agenda</u>
 M/S/P approval of agenda as amended.

5. Announcements

A. Ross announced the Budget has been approved and there is additional money for every campus to increase enrollments. We will be accepting lower division transfers and post baccalaureate students; additional details will be shared after today's conference call with the CSU VPSAs and the Chancellor's Office.

6. Intent to Raise Questions

M. Pomirchy raised the following question that was also raised at the Academic Senate: Students with Disabilities do not currently have enough space. Would there be suitable space in the Library for them or would the decision be made by the space committee?

A. Ross clarified; students with disabilities' office space needs are adequate. Additional space may be needed on an as needed basis for test accommodations.

- 7. <u>Election of the Liaison Member to the Academic Advisement Subcommittee</u> M. Adamian volunteered to serve as Liaison.
- <u>Election of the Student Representative Mentor</u>
 Lung volunteered to serve as Student Mentor.
- 9. Liaison Reports
 - 9.1 Executive Committee Liaison

R. Ledesma reported the Executive Committee met this summer informally. The Executive Committee has questions for the Student Policy Committee and/or Tony Ross, Vice President for Student Affairs:

- 1. AB540 is very prominent on some CSU campuses; should the Student Policy Committee seek clarification on AB540 resources available to students?
- 2. CSULA has established very effective strategies in managing our enrollments and the Chancellor's office is now saying we need more students. Is there data available on the number of enrolled First Time Freshman and Transfers for Fall 2010; and a comparison on the last 3-5 years to get a handle on where we are with enrollments?
- 3. Disqualified students: is there data available for the committee and Senate to review?

9.2 Associated Students

M. Pomirchy announced ASI is hosting the Voter Registration Drive. They are competing with other CSU campuses to see who can get the most students to register.

Eagle Daze Voter Registration Block Party October 13, 2010 - 2:00pm was held on the grass area adjacent to Parking Lot 5. It was very successful.

ASI has information tables on the walkway and is giving classroom presentations to encourage students to register to vote. Their hope is that students will actually vote on November 2.

10. Adjournment

M/S/P to adjourn at 2:39p.m.